man who died at a great age in 1831 or thereabouts, having been for several years previously a town charge. The next largest proprietor of land were Esterbrooks and Mason, 3,344 acres. Next comes John Barnes 2,750 acres and next comes Charles Dixon with 2,510 acres. Elijah Ayer 2,090 acres and Edward Barron 2,000 acres, Benjamin Emmerson 2,000, Robert Scott 2,000 and others with a leas quantity. Of the 120 persons who were proprietors of land at that time there are not more than 25 surnames to be found on our assessment roll of the present year, corresponding to those in the list above Thus we see that the names of nearly all the landed proprietors of 1777 have removed from the country or became extinct.

ŀf

в

ıe

R8

23

я

١.

ir

r-

he

he

18-

in

 $_{
m ed}$

4-

CS

le

n.

211

si-

r×

or

ic-

vе

8-

٠w

5.

on

n٠

ch

00

ny

lle

of he ne old

Mr. Dixon as a Justice of the Pence, to which office he was appointed soon after he came to the country, was anthorized to perform the marriage service. A large number of licenses are yet to be found among his papers. A few may be mentioned as follows, viz:-David Whea ton and Mary Barker in 1793; John Harner and Mary Thornton in 1791; John Dobson and Mary Fawcett in 1794; William Lawrence and Sally King in 1795; Michael Grace and Ruth Comforth in 1792; Thomas Easterbrooks and Ruth Smith in 1793; James Hicks and Sarah Easterbrooks in 1785; John Wry and Phoebe Maxwell in 1786. Bedford Bouls tenhouse and Charlotte Harper in 1794; Timo: hv Lockhart and Elizabeth Teed in 1793.

THE OLDEST DESCENDENT

of Charles Dixon now living is Mr. Nelson Bulmer in his 26th year. Mr. Bulmer's father George Bulmer purchased his property of Nicholas Cooke, a son of one of the original grantees of Sackville in the year 1785 and immediately settled thereon. The adjoining property to the northeast was owned by William Maxwell and was transferred to his son-in-law, John Wry, next to Wry Thomas Powser settled, and next to him Robert Atkinson, who purchased his property from his father-in-law,

Amasa Killam. These four lots comprised all the land between the Upper and Lower Fairfield roads with the exception of a half lot which was purchass ed by John Richardson. This block of land now constitutes a very valuable and populous part of Sackville, embrucing the Mount Allison institutions, the English, Methodist and Baptist churches, hotels and private residences, stores and public buildings including the post office "that is to be." Dixor estate also contains a fair porportion of the natural growth and increase of the population and buildings of Sack-The oldest surviving descendant of Charles Dixon bearing the name of Dixon is William C. Dixon, of Maidstone, Essex Co., Ontario, who though in his 79th year is here present. There are fourteen of the grandchildren of Charles Dixon still living, eight bearing the name of Dixon, and two the name of Bulmer and four females bearing the names of O'Hara, Wightman, Simons and Smith. The descendants, over 2000 in number are widely scattered and are to be found in Australia, California, South Sea Islands, Japan, England, in many of the States of the Union and in nearly all of the provinces of Canada.

At the conclusion of his interesting paper Mr. Dixon read a letter from his cousins Charles and Edward Dixon and their sisters Ruth, Martha and Mary of Payson, Utah, expressing regret at their inability to be present at the celebration and also extending to their relatives in the east an invitation to visit them should the occasion offer.

Shortly before the gathering broke up Mr. Wm. C. Dixon of Outario, read an amusing poemappropriate to the occasion in which was set forth many historical and personal episodes of the early settlers. Among the historic relics exhibited were a spider used for heating flat irons etc., a walnut tea tray, a clock of very early make, an account book kent by Mr. Dixon the first entry in which bears date of 1760.